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Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)

From: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)
Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2024 1:36 PM
To: John McDonald
Cc: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD); Hin Wah Li
Subject: Updates for MSC meeting 22 February

Dear John, 
 
Happy New Year. 
 
Can you please provide the Medical Staff Council with the following updates, which I will table at the next MSC 
meeƟng with the ExecuƟves on Thursday 22 February 2024? 
 
 

1 A written summary of ProActive ReSolution’s major achievements and major breakthroughs at Concord 
Hospital since starting its "Culture Review"? 

 

2 The official end date of ProActive ReSolution’s “Culture Review” 

 

3 Written update on whether the MSC members’ only meetings, without executive representatives being 
present, have been approved. 

 

I will distribute your response to the Medical Staff Council. 

Thanks. 

Regards, 
  
Winston Cheung 
  
  
Winston Cheung 
  
Senior Staff Specialist  
Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital 
 
Clinical Associate Professor 
Sydney Medical School – Concord, University of Sydney 
 
Post:  Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital, 
          Hospital Road, Concord, NSW 2139, Australia. 
Phone:  +61        Secretary:   +61  
Fax:     +61  
  
Email:  
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Cc: Hin Wah Li 

• You forwarded this message on Fri 05/04/2024 01 :52 

From: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD) 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 9:08 AM 
To: John McDonald 
Subject: FW: Updates for MSC meeting 28 March 

Dear John, 

> Mon 25/03/2024 23:19 

>; Hin Wah Li 

Can you please provide the Medical Staff Council with the following updates, which I will table at the next MSC meeting with 
the Executives on Thursday 28 March 2024? 

1 A written summary of ProActive Resolution's major achievements and major breakthroughs at 
Concord Hospital since starting its "Culture Review"? 

2 The official end date of ProActive Resolution's "Culture Review" 

3 Written update on whether the MSC members' only meetings, without executive representatives 
being present, have been approved. 

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

Sydney Medical School - Concord, University of Sydney 

Post: Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital, 



Winston Cheung 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD) 
Friday, S Apri l 2024 12:53 PM 
Winston Cheunq (Home) 
FW: Updates for MSC on ProActive Resolution 

From: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD) 
Sent : Friday, April 5, 2024 12:52 PM 
To: John McDonald 
Cc: Hin Wah Li 
Subject: Updates for MSC on ProActive Resolution 

Dear John, 

> 

Can you please provide t he Medical Staff Council with the following updates and information? 
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1 A written summary of ProActive ReSolution 's major achievements and major breakthroughs at 
Concord Hospital since staiiing its "Culture Review"? 

2 The official end date of ProActive ReSolution's "Culture Review" 

3 Written update on whether the MSC members ' only meetings, without executive representatives 
being present, have been approved. 

I w ill distribute your response to the MSC members. 

Your response dated 29 November 2023 to my email stated that you would provide me w ith an email or w ritten 
summary/ dot points of the major achievements, progress or breakthroughs. 
I haven't received the written summary as yet. 

I sent you emails requesting the information above on 26 March 2024, 22 March 2024, and 13 February 2024, but 
haven' t received a reply. 

If you are unable to provide this infonnation please let me know, and I will info1m the MSC members. 
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Many thanks. 

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
 
 
 
 
 

This email is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy or distribute this email. If you have received this email in 
error, please notify the sender immediately, delete it from your system and destroy any copies. 

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of 
NSW Health or any of its entities. 
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